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DATE: May 1, 2000 . . ‘ (D-% SRV I
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records a ‘ Reporting O C({;J
FROM: Noreen S. Davis, Director, Legal Services (y¢ o ’

Walter D’Haeseleer, Director, Telecommunications \[Icn)

RE: Docket No. 000472-TI; Request for name change on Interexchange
Telecommunications Certificate No. 3961 from Buehner-Fry, Inc. d/b/a Resort
Operator Services and d/b/a Directdial USA to Buehner-Fry, Incorporated

Attached is a letter dated April 26, 2000, from Margery Clark of Buehner-Fry, Inc

d/b/a Resort Operator Services and d/b/a Directdial USA withdrawing her letter of April
17, 2000, and requesting that the above subject docket be closed

Pursuant to Section 2.07, Administrative Procedures Manuel, staff considers this a

request by the Company to the-docket closed. Therefore, since no action is needed
from this Commission, pl€ase close this docket.
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April 206, 2000

State of Florida
I540 Shumard Ouké Tivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Near Naney Prirt
Qur company does not wish to change its name in Florida.

The lettar dated April 17, 2000 was intenided aply to have our company mail sent in the
corporale name.

Please close the Biocket opened on /2 1/00 without any action and withdraw the letter
daled 4/17/00.
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Margery Clark
Tax Clerk
541-617-2921

673975 Boyd Acres Road
Svite 3
Bend, OR 97701-8237

Tel, Hoo 777-1864

bax. Boo-777-1957
www.fluchner-Fry,com
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